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Working together to achieve the healthiest 
life possible for everyone in Ayrshire and Arran

Our purpose

The new Dental App is a one stop shop for 
Dental Information in Ayrshire and Arran 

and will be continually be updated with the 
latest advice and news. 
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Lehane-Allan, Emma

From: Conway, Dionne
Sent: 07 September 2021 13:56
To: Lehane-Allan, Emma; McIntosh, Fiona
Cc: aa.Communication Team Crosshouse
Subject: Oral health Draft Flyer
Attachments: PDS logo - Black.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hello both, 
 
The Oral health team are seeking the below information to go into an A5 flyer, double sided – similar to previous 
one for dementia and diabetes. They have provided pictures with the wording below. 
 
They are seeking quotes for 500 and 1,000. 
 

 
NHS Ayrshire & Arran has developed a new Dental App to provide information on the full range of dental services, 
support, treatment and procedures available across Ayrshire and Arran. The Dental App is a one stop shop for all 
your dental requirements, catering for everyone and will continually be updated with the latest advice and news. 
 

This FREE app provides information about:  

 Oral health  

 Childsmile 

 Helpful hints and tips for children & adults 

 COVID-19 and dental treatment 

 Emergency treatment 

 Orthodontics 
 National Dental Inspection Programme (NDIP) 

 Dental news and updates 
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• Oral health 
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• COVID-19 and dental treatment

• Emergency treatment

• Orthodontics

• National Dental Inspection Programme (NDIP)

• Dental news and updates

To get the app 
Download “NHS Ayrshire & Arran App” 
by searching for it in your Apple or 
Android mobile telephone App store. 
Then search for “Dental”. 

You can also scan the QR codes here. 

Visit our website www.nhsaaa.net/better-health  
Follow us on social media:  

@AyrshireandArranOHI       @NHSOHI       @AyrshireandArranPDS

Apple Google

P
u

b
lic Dental Service


